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MEMORANDUM FOR: J. Collins, Chief, Effluent Treatment Systems Branch, DSE
W. Kreger, Chief, Radiological Assessment P-anch, DFE
P. 0'Connor, Operating Reactors Branch #, DOR

FROM: G. Cwalina, Enviromaental Evaluation Branch, DOR

THRU: L. Barrett, Section Leader, Environmental Evaluation
Branch, DOR

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF DRAFT PNL REPORT ON DRESDEN 1 CHEMICAL CLEANING

Enclosed you will find a copy of the PNL draft report on the Dresden 1 chemi -
cal cleaning. The report is being prepared under contract EY-76C-0C-1830
entitled "Reactor Plant Decontamination and Steam Generator Replacement.”
Please review and send all comments to me by September 20, 1978.

/
/=/
Gregory Cwalina

Environmental Evaluation Branch
Division of Operating Reactors

Enclosure:
As stated :
DISTRIBUTION
cc: (w/o encl) [ Ceptra1‘jﬁﬁéb
V. Stello EEB kﬁg P
pD. Eisenhut GCwalina
B, Grimes LBarrett
R. Vollmer GKnighton
(w/encl)
V. Noonan
D. Solberg

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS
POOR QUALITY PAGES

Contact: G. Cvalina, EEB/DOR ’
28066 P g //‘,;,\ J
- i 4
oercem |EEB/DOR F<EAp EEB/\W‘\X
SURNAME GCW%(VTIQQJDf Barrett Gén ghton i |
anp 1M T 178 9/9 178 9/ 1 /78
NRC FORM 318 (9:76) NRCM 0240 TX Ui B, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 1970 « 626-624

8010080 €O .



